Michael Pantelides, Mayor
160 Duke of Gloucester Street
Annapolis, MD 21401-2517
410-263-7997

Chartered 1708

March 8, 2016

To: Alderpersons, City of Annapolis
From: Mayor Michael Pantelides
Re: Housing and Human Wélfare

Pending your approval, I would like to appoint Christopher B. Flynn to the Housing
Authority of the City of Annapolis (HACA) Board of Commissioners.

Mr. Christopher B. Flynn
548 Bowline Road
Severna Park, MD 21146
410-279-2145

A copy of his resume is attached.

Thank You.

L .
Ouchad (onililyly,

MJP/mc

Reviewed by:  Housing & Human Welfare

_v_Favorable ~ Unfavorable

e AN AR

Committee Chair § Date




